
 
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
  00 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JULY 20, 2020 
 

 
DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: July 20, 2020 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
PRESENTATION OF THE FINAL POOL STUDY BY COUNSILMAN-HUNSAKER  
 
 
MINUTES 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF JULY 6, 2020 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
GENERAL FUND AND MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR APRIL 2020 
SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS FOR APRIL 2020  

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779
https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


 
UTILITY FUND REPORT FOR APRIL 2020 
 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
PERU POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT FOR JUNE 2020 
 
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANCE SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT FOR JUNE 2020 
 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 

 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for July 22, 2020 
 

Motion to approve $150.00 donation to North Central ART Works for bird house display at 
Centennial Park 

 
  
2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  

       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
 
Motion to approve airport T-hangar drainage improvements to the lowest responsible bidder 
John Pohar and Sons in the amount of $34,880.00 

 
Motion to authorize the City Engineer to seek bids for the 6th Street Water Main 
Improvement project (from Henry Street to Church Street) 
 
Motion to authorize the City Engineer to seek bids for the 2nd Street Water Main 
Improvement project (from Fulton Street to Peoria Street) 
 
Motion to approve quote from Universal Asphalt & Excavating in the amount of 
$12,510.00 for additional various water main break patch work  
 
Motion to approve quote from Valley Appliance Sales Co. in the amount of $11,199.00 
for new cemetery mower 
 
Discuss/approve quote from Putnam County Painting Inc. in the amount of $19,840.00 
for line striping of two basketball courts and three pickleball courts 
 
Motion to purchase Fault Wizard for Electric Department from Anixter in the amount of 
$13,500.00  

 
 
 
 
 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 



MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION THE CITY OF PERU CONCERNING 
PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE WEST END OF PERU ALONG U.S. ROUTE 6, PERU, IL 

 
AN ORDINANCE REZONING CERTAIN PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED ON THE 
WEST END OF PERU ALONG U.S. ROUTE 6 AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF THE 
CITY OF PERU 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE FROM WALTER W. 
HALM, JR, AND JAY W. HALM (709 Fulton Street, Peru, IL ) 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A TERMINATION AND RELEASE 
AGREEMENT WITH CELLCO PARTNERSHIP d/b/a VERIZON WIRELESS 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS     
 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Communication from Robert Grivetti of Machinery Parts Warehouse seeking variances for 

property located at 2702 May Road 
 
ITEM NO. 2 Communication from Douglas and Cynthia Thurman seeking variances for property located at 

2201 Rock Street 
 
ITEM NO. 3 Communication from Stephen and Meg Kowalczyk seeking variances for property located at 

1428 Rock Street 
 
ITEM NO. 4 Communication from David and Penelope Tarnowski of 1802 Prospect Ave. requesting 

permission to block off 13th Street from Prospect Street to end of property from 4pm to 11pm for 
a family party 

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
MEETINGS FOR THE DISCUSSION OF MINUTES OF MEETINGS LAWFULLY CLOSED UNDER THE ACT 
EITHER FOR PURPOSES OF APPROVAL BY THE BODY OF THE MINUTES OR SEMI-ANNUAL REVIEW 
OF THE MINUTES AS REQUIRED BY THE ACT 
 
AUTHORIZATION OF DESTRUCTION OF VERBATIM AUDIO RECORDS FROM EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
HELD PRIOR TO FEBRUARY 1, 2019 PER THE ILLINOIS OPEN MEETINGS ACT, 5 ILCS 120  
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 6, 2020 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City Council 
Chambers on Monday, July 6, 2020 at 7:10 p.m. 
 
Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton 
Ballard and Buffo present; Mayor Harl present. 
 
An invocation prayer was presented via zoom by Pastor Kevin Hancock of Crossbridge Community Church. 
 
All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
MINUTES 
 
Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 22, 2020. Alderman Waldorf made a motion that 
the minutes be received and placed on file. Alderman Ballard seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Treasurer’s Report for May 2020. Alderman Radtke made a motion the report be received 
and placed on file. Alderman Payton seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
Mayor Harl presented the Building Permits Report-Second Quarter 2020. Alderman Ferrari made a motion the 
report be received and placed on file. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on July 8, 2020: 
 

FUND NAME     TOTAL EXPENSES 
 
 General Fund $1,181,761.76 

 Insurance Fund 39,366.89 

 Utility Fund 632,484.82 

 Airport Fund 675.00 

 Total $1,854,288.47 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the usual manner. 
Alderman Payton seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, 
Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Radtke made a motion to approve $500 donation to LP Prom 3.0. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. Alderman Payton stated that since it is committee of parents asking for the donation and not the school, he 
would like to see the committee be reimbursed instead of a check being send directly to the them. Deputy Clerk 
Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and 
Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Payton made a motion to approve $500 donation to St. Bede prom Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. 
Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, 
Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 6, 2020 
   

 2 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion to award the 2020 General Fund Program to the lowest bidder, Universal Asphalt 
& Excavating, Inc. in the amount of $733,503.14. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion. City Engineer Eric Carls 
stated two bids were received and below engineers estimate. City Engineer Eric Carls stated work would begin 
within a month. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, 
Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Alderman Lukosus made a motion to seek bids for 3 reels of cable for the electric department. Alderman Waldorf 
seconded the motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Mayor Harl noted the power outage and water breaks over the weekend. 
 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6489 
 
AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING COMPENSATION FOR TEMPORARY PART-TIME EMPLOYEES 
OF THE PARKS, RECREATION AND SPECIAL EVENTS DEPARTMENT 
 
Alderman Waldorf made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Sapienza seconded the 
motion. Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, 
Payton, Ballard and Buffo voting aye; motion carried. 
 
Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed ordinance entitled: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 6490 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BY AND 
BETWEENM THE CITY OF PERU AND JOHN POHAR AND SONS, INC. 
 
Alderman Sapienza made a motion the ordinance be adopted as written and read. Alderman Lukosus seconded the 
motion. Alderman Radtke stated it would take 50 years for the city to recoup the $150,000. Deputy Clerk Stephanie 
Piscia called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Sapienza, Payton and Ballard voting aye; Aldermen 
Radtke and Buffo voting nay; motion carried. 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
City Engineer Eric Carls reported on upcoming Plank Road closure.  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Deputy Clerk Stephanie Piscia presented a revised communication from the Illinois Valley Rodders Car Club 
informing the city, the group will be following all public health guidelines and practice social distancing at the car  
show scheduled for August 16th. Alderman Sapienza made a motion the communication be received and placed on  
file. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JULY 6, 2020 
   

 3 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion and motion 
carried. Meeting adjourned 7:17 p.m.  
 
 







































































CITY OF PERU SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS            2019-2020

2019-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr) 2020-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr)

Jan-Use tax 21,582.52      29,448.57         

Jan-Telecom tax 16,592.24      13,397.91         

Jan-Sales 420,893.97    445,739.54       

Jan-Home Rule 264,705.97    272,983.36       

Jan-Cannabis Use -                 961.33              

Jan-Total 723,774.70    723,774.70      (60,020.96)     762,530.71       762,530.71      38,756.01           

Feb-Use tax 24,863.37      25,591.24         

Feb-Telecom tax 15,688.82      14,330.52         

Feb-Sales 437,638.05    587,835.18       

Feb-Home Rule 269,504.18    277,215.04       

Feb-Cannabis Use -                 485.10              

Feb-Total 747,694.42    1,471,469.12   23,960.39      905,457.08       1,667,987.79   157,762.66         

Mar-Use tax 28,265.28      32,553.64         

Mar-Telecom tax 15,965.06      13,776.65         

Mar-Sales 526,712.53    465,271.46       

Mar-Home Rule 331,598.41    278,157.76       

Mar-Cannabis Use 375.74              

Mar-Total 902,541.28    2,374,010.40   (20,409.17)     790,135.25       2,458,123.04   (112,406.03)        

Apr-Use tax 26,753.50      34,462.67         

Apr-Telecom tax 15,222.40      14,441.50         

Apr-Sales 532,825.45    445,269.70       

Apr-Home Rule 340,164.21    267,509.39       

Apr-Cannabis Use 502.48              

Apr-Total 914,965.56    3,288,975.96   (4,708.47)       762,185.74       3,220,308.78   (152,779.82)        

May-Use tax 26,869.09      

May-Telecom tax 15,333.16      

May-Sales 549,364.75    

May-Home Rule 357,681.81    

May-Cannabis Use

May-Total 949,248.81    4,238,224.77   (9,380.97)       -                    3,220,308.78   -                      

Jun-Use tax 27,315.17      

Jun-Telecom tax 14,796.42      

Jun-Sales 532,566.53    

Jun-Home Rule 347,510.49    

Jun-Cannabis Use

Jun-Total 922,188.61    5,160,413.38   (101,306.56)   -                    3,220,308.78   -                      

Jul-Use tax 28,081.36      

Jul-Telecom tax 14,603.38      

Jul-Sales 569,297.97    

Jul-Home Rule 364,610.84    

Jul-Cannabis Use

Jul-Total 976,593.55    6,137,006.93   49,921.82      -                    3,220,308.78   -                      

Aug-Use tax 26,903.49      

Aug-Telecom tax 14,249.96      

Aug-Sales 543,289.39    

Aug-Home Rule 342,666.94    

Aug-Cannabis Use

Aug-Total 927,109.78    7,064,116.71   45,074.97      -                    3,220,308.78   -                      

1



CITY OF PERU SALES, HOME RULE, USE AND TELECOMMUNICATION TAX RECEIPTS            2019-2020

2019-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr) 2020-HRT 1.0% YTD Total Incr (Decr)

Sep-Use tax 30,131.62      

Sep-Telecom tax 13,785.76      

Sep-Sales 520,730.13    

Sep-Home Rule 332,274.55    

Sep-Cannabis Use

Sep-Total 896,922.06    7,961,038.77   62,438.04      -                    3,220,308.78   -                      

Oct-Use tax 33,083.01      

Oct-Telecom tax 14,577.93      

Oct-Sales 546,893.59    

Oct-Home Rule 353,122.13    

Oct-Cannabis Use

Oct-Total 947,676.66    8,908,715.43   65,093.54      -                    3,220,308.78   -                      

Nov-Use tax 30,993.84      

Nov-Telecom tax 13,764.84      

Nov-Sales 533,823.16    

Nov-Home Rule 350,721.73    

Nov-Cannabis Use

Nov-Total 929,303.57    9,838,019.00   12,394.15      -                    3,220,308.78   -                      

Dec-Use tax 42,527.93      

Dec-Telecom tax 15,772.21      
Dec-Sales 583,418.33    
Dec-Home Rule 385,806.99    
Dec-Cannabis Use

Dec-Total 1,027,525.46 10,865,544.46    (7,298.98)       -                    3,220,308.78      -                      

TOTAL 10,865,544.46    55,757.80      3,220,308.78      (68,667.18)          

BREAKDOWN

2019 Incr over prev yr 2020 Incr over prev yr

Use Tax 347,370.18    14.9% 122,056.12       

Telecom tax 180,352.18    -14.3% 55,946.58         

Sales Tax 6,297,453.85 1.6% 1,944,115.88    

HRT-Parkside 2,020,184.13 -1.4% 547,932.78       

HRT-Infrastucture 2,020,184.13 -1.4% 547,932.78       

Cannabis Use 2,324.65           

*Loss due to State Adm fees* 62,291.44      * 16,921.39         

2



























































Peru Vo4inteer Ambulance Service Inc. 
111 Fifth Street — Peru, IL 61354 — (815) 223-9111 Fax (815) 223-1590 

Proudly serving the citizens of Peru— La Salle — Peru Township — Dimmick Township 

To: 	Mayor Han l and Aldermen, City of Peru 

From: 	Brent C. Hanson, Executive Director 

Subject: 	Activity Summary for Month of May 2020 

Date: 	Tuesday, June 23, 2020 

The Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service responded to two hundred sixty-one (261) 
patient/calls during the month of May. The two hundred sixty-one (261) patient/calls included 
one hundred thirty-nine (139) emergencies for Peru, two (2) emergencies for Dimmick, zero (0) 
emergencies for Peru Township, and one hundred seventeen (117) transfers. Of the one hundred 
forty-one (141) emergencies, ninety-eight (98) patients were transported, thirty-five (35) patients 
refused treatment, seven (7) were disregarded, and one (1) was a stand-by. 

Peru Volunteer Ambulance Service, Inc. responded to one (1) Mutual Aid request with 
La Salle Ambulance and one (1) Motor Cross Standby request. 

The total mileage logged was 13740 miles for the month of May. 

BCH:seb 



FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
21 Garbage Fund
60 Utility Fund 
80 Landfill Fund
85 Airport Fund

2,716,899.78$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 07/22/2020

TOTAL AMOUNT
371,093.04                                                  

58,952.83                                                    

2,214,680.94                                               

2,962.46                                                       

68,306.40                                                    

904.11                                                          



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45110 CLERK AUG20 17.30                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45120 CLERK AUG20 69.15                    DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-12-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (34.58)                  DENTAL INSURA
NEOPOST USA INC 10 -5-12-56000 POSTAGE METER REFILL 500.00                 POSTAGE
NEOPOST USA INC 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 500.00                 POSTAGE
IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 10 -5-12-59900 PRINTER/COPIER 58.68                    CONTRACTUAL S
IV NET 10 -5-12-92900 JUL20 PORT-CLERK 75.00                    MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45110 ENGINEERING AUG20 43.25                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45120 ENG AUG20 257.58                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-14-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (128.79)                DENTAL INSURA
SPECIALTY LANDSCAPE MAI 10 -5-14-54900 CODE ENF CLNUP 350.00                 CODE ENFORCEM
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-14-54900 CODE ENF MOWING 1,125.00              CODE ENFORCEM
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-14-54950 ADJUDICATION-JUL20 166.67                 ADM HEARING E
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-14-65500 JUN20 FUEL-ENGINEER 154.27                 FUEL & OIL VE
IV NET 10 -5-14-92900 JUL20 PORT-ENG 75.00                    MISCELLANEOUS
JP COOKE COMPANY 10 -5-14-92900 DATE STAMPER 113.57                 MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-15-45120 COBRA AUG20 25.62                    DENTAL INSURA
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 7/1 HRA-GF 754.29                 KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 7/8 HRA-GF 427.42                 KBA-HRA FUND
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-15-53100 MISC PROJECTS 3,599.50              ENGINEERING E
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 10 -5-15-53200 JUN20 LEGAL 14,409.55            LEGAL FEES
NORTH CENTRAL BEHAVIORA 10 -5-15-53420 JUL20 EMPLOYEE ASSIST 158.00                 MEDICAL SERVI
MCANARNEY CONSULTING 10 -5-15-53450 AUG20 CONSULTING 1,000.00              GOVT RELATION
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-15-54950 ADJUDICATION-JUL20 166.66                 ADM HEARING E
LASALLE PUBLISHING 10 -5-15-56200 JUN20 ADS 1,612.50              PUBLISHING/AD
STARVED ROCK MEDIA 10 -5-15-56200 JUN20 ADV 300.00                 PUBLISHING/AD
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-15-57100 01-070958-00/INNER CITY LOT LT 2,787.75              UTILITIES
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-15-59900 SERVER MONITORING 510.00                 CONTRACTUAL S
LASALLE CO PUBLIC RECOR 10 -5-15-65200 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 180.00                 OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 SUPPLIES 43.57                    OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.49                    OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 73.57                    OPERATING SUP
UPS 10 -5-15-65200 SHIPPING 14.44                    OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-15-65400 SANITIZER 8.98                      COVID19 EXPEN
BUXTON COMPANY 10 -5-15-91000 RETAIL ANALYSIS 12,500.00            ECONOMIC DEVE
IL VALLEY ANIMAL RESCUE 10 -5-15-94140 JUN 2020 CONTRIBUTIONS 46.00                    IVAR DONATION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45110 POLICE AUG20 216.25                 GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45120 POLICE AUG20 1,670.61              DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-16-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (874.91)                DENTAL INSURA
ED DEGROOT 10 -5-16-47100 DEGROOT E CA 62.66                    CLOTHING ALLO
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 CREDI CA 151.93                 CLOTHING ALLO
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC 10 -5-16-47100 CREDI CA 137.92                 CLOTHING ALLO
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47110 BADGE  RAYMOND 110.36                 OTHER UNIFORM
CHAPMAN'S MECHANICAL 10 -5-16-51100 AC REPAIR GUN RANGE 173.25                 R&M/BUILDINGS
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-16-51100 SUPPLIES 39.44                    R&M/BUILDINGS
RADAR MAN INC 10 -5-16-51200 RADAR REPAIRS 300.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 SUPPORT 26.25                    R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 INTERNET SUPP 118.13                 R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 SUPPORT 26.25                    R&M/COMPUTERS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-16-51210 SUPPORT 52.50                    R&M/COMPUTERS
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 SQUAD 44 37.25                    R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 SQUAD 44 469.92                 R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 SQUAD 39 357.50                 R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 SQUAD 48 60.84                    R&M/VEHICLES
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-16-54950 ADJUDICATION-JUL20 166.67                 ADM HEARING E
ILEAS 10 -5-16-55300 2020 DUES 120.00                 PROFESSIONAL
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-55500 3 EMR WORKBOOKS 187.20                 MEETINGS/EDUC
CALL ONE 10 -5-16-56100 1128987-1503 4TH ST-POL 353.73                 TELEPHONE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-16-57100 01-040671-00/1503 4TH ST-POLC 1,338.56              UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-16-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH POLC 83.21                    UTILITIES
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MAT SERVICE 23.23                    CONTRACTUAL S
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MATS 23.23                    CONTRACTUAL S
IV NET 10 -5-16-59900 EMAIL SECURITY 76.00                    CONTRACTUAL S
IL SECRETARY OF STATE 10 -5-16-65200 CONF PLATE RENEW 151.00                 OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 444.19                 OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-16-65220 6/12 C38809 DOG FOOD 58.99                    SPECIAL PROGR
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-16-65500 JUN20 FUEL-POLICE 3,957.45              FUEL & OIL VE
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALT 10 -5-16-68400 TLO 50.00                    COMPUTER SOFT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE STN-CCD 272.50                 POLICE STATIO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-92900 3 IL FLAGS 23.85                    MISCELLANEOUS
IV NET 10 -5-16-92900 JUL20 PORT-POLICE 75.00                    MISCELLANEOUS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45110 FIRE AUG20 34.60                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45120 FIRE AUG20 270.01                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-17-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (135.01)                DENTAL INSURA
ARROW SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-17-51200 ANNUAL SVC 111.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
FIRE SERVICE INC. 10 -5-17-51300 311 REPAIR 911.36                 R&M/VEHICLES
FIRE SERVICE INC. 10 -5-17-51300 325 REPAIR 513.75                 R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-17-51300 OIL 313 22.47                    R&M/VEHICLES
IL VALLEY COMMUNITY HOS 10 -5-17-53420 LANHAM 616.00                 MEDICAL SERVI
NFPA 10 -5-17-55300 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 175.00                 PROFESSIONAL
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128974-1503 4TH ST-FIRE 55.94                    TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-17-56100 1128986-1503 4TH ST-FIRE 165.62                 TELEPHONE
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-17-57100 01-040671-00/1503 4TH ST-FIRE 1,311.72              UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-17-57100 01-040672-00/816 WEST ST 187.82                 UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-57100 95733-05296 1503 4TH FIRE -                        UTILITIES
COMCAST CABLE 10 -5-17-59900 JUL20 CABLE 78.77                    CONTRACTUAL S
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 10 -5-17-59900 PARKING LOT 1,180.16              CONTRACTUAL S
MARCO, INC 10 -5-17-59900 ANNUAL MAINT 1,066.21              CONTRACTUAL S
TRI-STATE FIRE CONTROL 10 -5-17-59900 EXTINGUSHER MNT 66.00                    CONTRACTUAL S
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-17-65200 SUPPLIES 244.07                 OPERATING SUP
LOCKER ROOM 10 -5-17-65200 HATS/EMBROIDERY 205.01                 OPERATING SUP
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-17-65500 JUN20 FUEL-FIRE 838.54                 FUEL & OIL VE
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45110 STREET AUG20 60.55                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45120 STREET AUG20 231.96                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-19-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (115.98)                DENTAL INSURA
OVERHEAD DOOR CORPORATI 10 -5-19-51100 DOOR REPAIR 4,655.00              R&M/BUILDINGS
OVERHEAD DOOR CORPORATI 10 -5-19-51100 REPAIR CABLES 1,558.00              R&M/BUILDINGS
KING TIRE 10 -5-19-51200 FLAT REPAIR 20.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-51200 U507 RPR 309.13                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51200 FILTERS 54.94                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51200 G806 22.50                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
T & T HYDRAULICS 10 -5-19-51200 PIPE 26.58                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
ADVANCE AUTO PARTS PROF 10 -5-19-51300 R401 96.04                    R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 REDUCER 33.98                    R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 TRAILER JACK 55.99                    R&M/VEHICLES
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-51300 VEH CLNG SUPPLIES 90.12                    R&M/VEHICLES
JACK'S GAS & SERV INC 10 -5-19-51300 D307 TEST 30.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
NAPA AUTO PARTS 10 -5-19-51300 U505 25.49                    R&M/VEHICLES
NAPA AUTO PARTS 10 -5-19-51300 F350 63.69                    R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51300 R401 85.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
PERU AUTO ELECTRIC 10 -5-19-51300 R401 99.00                    R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 ASPHALT 714.78                 R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 CA6 738.41                 R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 STOCKPILE 737.21                 R&M/STREETS
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 MIDTOWN/ERNAT LOT 9,215.00              STREET MAINT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 26TH & MIDTOWN 5,180.50              STREET MAINT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 PEORIA ST 24,348.50            STREET MAINT
CALL ONE 10 -5-19-56100 1128977-1012 PEORIA ST 52.63                    TELEPHONE
COMCAST BUSINESS PHONE 10 -5-19-56100 PW JUL20 PHONE 399.74                 TELEPHONE
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010028-00/30TH ST NIGHT LT 31.50                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-018109-00/4003 PLANK RD 956.69                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-018121-00/4271 ED URBAN DR -                        UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-060803-00/4TH ST & RT 251 10.50                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010190-00/JC PENNY RD NL 42.00                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-060806-00/NAVIGATION LT 147.36                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-070956-00/NICK/STADIUM/SS 12.60                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010019-00/PLANK RD-SALT BRN 0.83                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-19-57100 01-010155-01/INTERSTATE ACRES 28.39                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 15285-27851 RT 251 63.76                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-19-57100 35940-87050 4003 PLNK RD 77.38                    UTILITIES
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-19-59900 RATS 8TH & GREEN 20.00                    CONTRACTUAL S
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-19-59900 RATS 6TH & PUTNAM 20.00                    CONTRACTUAL S
NCIC OF GOVERNMENTS 10 -5-19-59900 REBULD ILLINOIS 2,000.00              CONTRACTUAL S
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 TRAFFIC SIGNS 802.75                 SIGNS
AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 GAS RENTALS 241.99                 OPERATING SUP
COOKIE KINGDOM 10 -5-19-65200 BARRELS 100.00                 OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 806.76                 OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-19-65200 WATER 243.00                 OPERATING SUP
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 CLIPS 6.96                      OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-19-65200 6/9 C35800 SUPPL 53.90                    OPERATING SUP
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 10 -5-19-65200 MAINT SUPPL 293.92                 OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-19-65200 LUMBER 47.44                    OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-19-65200 LUMBER 28.49                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 78.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 47.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 21.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 94.00                    OPERATING SUP
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,409.01              FUEL & OIL VE
S J SMITH CO., INC 10 -5-19-65500 ARGON MIX 5.40                      FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 10 -5-19-65500 JUN20 FUEL-STREETS 1,740.41              FUEL & OIL VE
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-22-51100 SUPPLIES 13.98                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 JUL20 MUN BLDG 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 JUL 20 POLICE 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 JUL20 FIRE 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 JUL20 CEMETERY 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 10 -5-22-51100 JUL20 PW BLDG 30.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128988-1901 4TH ST-ADM 108.40                 TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 10 -5-22-56100 1128989-1901 4TH ST-CLERK 356.09                 TELEPHONE
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-22-57100 01-040694-00/1901 4TH ST 1,339.61              UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-22-57100 01-040691-00/PLAZA MIRROR BLD 21.68                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-22-57100 77250-21000 1901 4TH 117.09                 UTILITIES
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 MATS/SUPPL 115.47                 CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 7/3; 7/10 250.00                 CONTRACTUAL S
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 10 -5-22-59900 PW BLDG-JUN20 CLEAN 1,000.00              CONTRACTUAL S
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-22-59900 MISC CITY MOWING 2,975.00              CONTRACTUAL S
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-22-65200 SOAP DISPENSERS 59.86                    OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 10 -5-22-65200 FLAG 119.80                 OPERATING SUP
ALYSSA RIOS 10 -5-23-42100 PARK FITNESS-WKS 1 & 2 83.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
ALYSSA RIOS 10 -5-23-42100 PARK FITNESS-WKS 3 & 4 83.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
ANN MARIE DEPENBROCK 10 -5-23-42100 SOCCER GR SCHOOL ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
ANN MARIE DEPENBROCK 10 -5-23-42100 SOCCER MDDL SCHOOL ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
BRADY HUEBBE 10 -5-23-42100 PARK FITNESS-WKS 1 & 2 83.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
BRADY HUEBBE 10 -5-23-42100 PARK FITNESS-WKS 3 & 4 83.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
GLENN HALL 10 -5-23-42100 BSKTBL-MIDDL GIRLS ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
GLENN HALL 10 -5-23-42100 BSKTBL-MIDDL BOYS DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
JASON DEPENBROCK 10 -5-23-42100 SOCCER GR SCHOOL DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
JASON DEPENBROCK 10 -5-23-42100 SOCCER MDDL SCHOOL DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
JILL URBAN-BOLLIS 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS DIR-WKS 3 & 4 417.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
JJR NEXT LEVEL TRAINING 10 -5-23-42100 PARK FITNESS-WKS 1 & 2 83.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
JJR NEXT LEVEL TRAINING 10 -5-23-42100 PARK FITNESS-WKS 3 & 4 83.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
KEVIN KEATING 10 -5-23-42100 FOOTBALL DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
MAREN WISE 10 -5-23-42100 PARK FITNESS-WKS 1 & 2 83.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
MAREN WISE 10 -5-23-42100 PARK FITNESS-WKS 3 & 4 83.00                    CAMP STIPENDS
MARGARET HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-42100 CRAFTS DIR-WKS 3 & 4 417.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
MARGARET HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-42100 MOTHER GOOSE DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
MATT GUENTHER 10 -5-23-42100 BSKTBL-MIDDL GIRLS DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
MATT GUENTHER 10 -5-23-42100 BSKTBL-MIDDL BOYS ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
MICHELLE WINDY 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS ASST-WKS 3 & 4 250.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
NATHAN BOUDREAU 10 -5-23-42100 FOOTBALL ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
SHARON LAMPS 10 -5-23-42100 CRAFTS ASST-WKS 3 & 4 250.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
SHARON LAMPS 10 -5-23-42100 MOTHER GOOSE ASST 135.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
TYLER KROLL 10 -5-23-42100 TENNIS ASST-WKS 3 & 4 250.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
WES BLACK 10 -5-23-42100 DISC GOLF DIR 225.00                 CAMP STIPENDS
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45110 PARKS AUG20 25.95                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45120 PARKS AUG20 188.43                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-23-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (94.22)                  DENTAL INSURA
BURRIS EQUIPMENT 10 -5-23-51200 PARTS 85.18                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
LADD FARM MART 10 -5-23-51200 SUPPLIES 87.03                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-23-51200 SPRAYER PUMP 64.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-51212 PICNIC/SWINGS 1,159.06              R&M/PARK EQUI
NAPA AUTO PARTS 10 -5-23-51300 R401 FILTERS 38.17                    R&M/VEHICLES
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-51700 DIAMONDS/WEEDS 268.09                 R&M/GROUNDS
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-23-51700 DIAMOND CLAY 48.00                    R&M/GROUNDS
MENARDS 10 -5-23-51700 PLUMBING SUPPLIES 230.60                 R&M/GROUNDS
MENARDS 10 -5-23-51700 PLUMBING SUPPLIES 7.57                      R&M/GROUNDS
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010093-00/BAKER LAKE 2.48                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010105-00/BAKER LAKE 752.15                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050799-00/CENT PARK RR 8.28                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050800-00/CONCESSION STND 99.66                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050720-00/MAUSOLEUM 170.10                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-060825-00/MCKINLEY PK 20.77                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050733-00/PARK  BARN 87.14                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050803-00/SPLASH PAD 804.75                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-070967-00/SUNSET PK RR 16.14                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050772-00/TENNIS CT WASH PK 23.21                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-010104-00/VETERAN'S PK 152.27                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-23-57100 01-050719-00/WASH PARK RR 3.95                      UTILITIES
TNT LAWN & SNOW, LLC 10 -5-23-59920 JUN20 MOW PARKS 9,520.00              GRASS CUTTING
CONNOR CO 10 -5-23-65200 BATHROOM RPR 335.21                 OPERATING SUP
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 692.68                 OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 CLEANING SUPPL 311.50                 OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-23-65200 CLEANING SUPPL 132.90                 OPERATING SUP
HALM'S MOTOR SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 ADAPTER 12.99                    OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-23-65200 6/11 C37537 TRASH BARRELS 74.97                    OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 10 -5-23-65200 6/24 C49630 TRASH BARRELS 299.88                 OPERATING SUP
MCS ADVERTISING 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD SIGNS 55.00                    OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 SPLASH PAD 77.14                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-23-65200 SUPPLIES 76.00                    OPERATING SUP
MARGARET HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-65210 ARTS & CRAFTS SUPPLIES 60.38                    EVENTS/PROGRA
MARGARET HACHENBERGER 10 -5-23-65210 ARTS & CRAFT SUPPLIES 43.57                    EVENTS/PROGRA
RIVER ROAD TRIO 10 -5-23-65210 7/10 MUSIC IN THE PARK 750.00                 EVENTS/PROGRA
SETH BRANNAN 10 -5-23-65210 CAMPS, SPLSH PAD SUPPL 263.02                 EVENTS/PROGRA



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45110 CEMETERY AUG20 8.65                      GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45120 CEMETERY AUG20 107.20                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-24-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (53.60)                  DENTAL INSURA
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-24-51200 SUPPLIES 46.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
VALLEY APPLIANCE SALES 10 -5-24-51200 802 MOWER 583.95                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
CALL ONE 10 -5-24-56100 1128981-2121 SHOOTING PARK RD 64.84                    TELEPHONE
CITY OF PERU 10 -5-24-57100 01-050718-00/2121 SHOOTINGPK 22.73                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 56462-08657 SHOOTING PK RD 67.23                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 10 -5-24-57100 87671-76497 MAUSOLEUM 60.85                    UTILITIES
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-24-57500 TREES REMOVED 1,600.00              LANDSCAPING
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 10 -5-24-65200 SUPPLIES 1,001.14              OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-24-65200 WATER 130.00                 OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 10 -5-24-65200 SUPPLIES 42.00                    OPERATING SUP
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-24-65500 MOWER GAS 1,001.05              FUEL & OIL VE
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45110 GARAGE AUG20 17.30                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45120 GARAGE AUG20 124.76                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-25-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (62.38)                  DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45110 FINANCE AUG20 31.57                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45120 FINANCE AUG20 136.84                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 10 -5-26-45120 COVID19 CREDIT (68.42)                  DENTAL INSURA
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-26-65200 COMPUTER SUPPL 30.99                    OPERATING SUP
MARGARET ETHERIDGE 10 -5-26-65200 BANKING MILEAGE 40.48                    OPERATING SUP
PERU PUBLIC LIBRARY 10 -5-30-97020 PPRT RCVD 7/8/20 4,900.06              CONTRIB TO LI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 7/1 MEDICAL REQ 16,012.92            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 7/8 MEDICAL REQ 37,454.14            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 7/1 HRA REQ 761.79                 HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 7/8 HRA REQ 1,211.33              HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-46150 JUN2020 FSA REQ 3,512.65              FSA CLAIMS
REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 21 -5-90-57060 JUL20 SCAVENGER 68,306.40            SCAVENGER CON
LASALLE CO TREASURER 60 -20210 17-16-335-011/WH MAZE 325.44                 REAL ESTATE T
LASALLE CO TREASURER 60 -20210 17-16-336-016/WH MAZE 671.98                 REAL ESTATE T
LASALLE CO TREASURER 60 -20210 17-16-335-013/WH MAZE 1,380.46              REAL ESTATE T
IL DEPT OF REVENUE 60 -20600 JUNE 2020 UTIL TAX 52,111.00            UTILITY TAX P
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45110 LT/WS CLERK LIFE 25.95                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45120 UTIL CLERK-AUG 20 55.61                    DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-12-45120 UTIL CLERK-COVID CR (40.61)                  DENTAL INSURA
CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-56000 JUN20 UTILITY BILLS 1,933.38              POSTAGE
CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-59900 SET UP 475.00                 CONTRACTUAL S
CREATIVE SERVICES 60 -5-12-59900 JUN20 UTILITY BILLS 474.29                 CONTRACTUAL S
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45110 LT ADM LIFE 95.15                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45110 WS ADM LIFE 43.25                    GROUP INSURAN
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 WS ADMIN-COVID CR (250.81)                DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 WS ADMIN-AUG20 501.62                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 LT ADMIN-AUG20 484.41                 DENTAL INSURA
METROPOLITAN LIFE INSUR 60 -5-15-45120 LT ADMIN-COVID CR (242.21)                DENTAL INSURA
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 7/1 HRA-UTIL 7.50                      KBA-HRA FUND
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 7/8 HRA-UTIL 195.22                 KBA-HRA FUND
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-47100 6/8 C35391 NAMBO CA 123.94                 CLOTHING ALLO
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-47100 6/30 C54931 SITTLER CA 74.94                    CLOTHING ALLO
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MAT SERV 435.51                 UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIFORM/MAT SERV 435.51                 UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIFORM/MAT SERV 436.07                 UNIFORM SERVI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-15-53100 SEWER USE ORD 1,768.00              ENGINEERING E
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 JUN20 LEGAL-WATER 1,370.50              LEGAL FEES
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 JUN20 LEGAL-ELECTRIC 768.50                 LEGAL FEES
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 JUN20 CC FEES 723.28                 BANK FEES/SER
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 JUN20 WEB FEES 1,743.54              BANK FEES/SER
CALL ONE 60 -5-15-56100 1128979 4005 PLANK RD 237.74                 TELEPHONE



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
IV NET 60 -5-15-56150 INTERNET PORT 150.00                 INTERNET ACCE
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MAT SERV 199.03                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIFORM/MAT SERV 273.61                 CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIFORM/MAT SERV 145.28                 CONTRACTUAL S
SERVICEMASTER BEST CLEA 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC BLDG-JUN20 CLEAN 1,000.00              CONTRACTUAL S
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65200 BATTERY BACKUPS 1,031.80              OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-15-65400 6/18 C43910 SANITIZER 5.36                      COVID19 EXPEN
LASALLE CO TREASURER 60 -5-15-92900 17-16-335-011/WH MAZE 0.02                      MISCELLANEOUS
LASALLE CO TREASURER 60 -5-15-92900 17-16-336-016/WH MAZE 0.06                      MISCELLANEOUS
LASALLE CO TREASURER 60 -5-15-92900 17-16-335-013/WH MAZE 0.10                      MISCELLANEOUS
IL EPA 60 -5-15-93000 NPDES FEE/PERU STP 18,500.00            LICENSE/PERMI
IL EPA 60 -5-15-93000 NPDES FEE/DOMESTIC SEW 15,000.00            LICENSE/PERMI
IL EPA 60 -5-15-93000 NPDES FEE/HYDRO 2,500.00              LICENSE/PERMI
JOHN'S SERVICE & SALES 60 -5-61-51100 A/C REPAIR 169.19                 R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-61-51100 JUL20 PLANT 15.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-61-51100 JUL20 HYDRO 15.00                    R&M/BUILDINGS
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 60 -5-61-51200 MIKROTIK INSTALL 636.52                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
IL MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC A 60 -5-61-64310 JUN 2020 LARGE POWER 1,589,177.94      LARGE POWER P
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010201-00/4001 PLANK RD 1,272.60              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010188-00/4005 PLANK RD 338.22                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-010206-00/4005 PLANK RD 1,300.90              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66720 01-080991-00/5 UNYTITE DR 495.23                 PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-61-66730 69001-44002 4003 PLNK RD 60.85                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-61-66740 01-070952-00/LT PLANT/BOILER 3.76                      PURCHASED WAT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51200 WIRE 1,300.00              R&M/EQUIPMENT
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-51200 SAW REPAIR 174.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-51200 SHARPEN CHAINS 110.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-51200 EQUIP REPAIR 963.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-51200 CHAINSAW MAINT 57.00                    R&M/EQUIPMENT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPL 409.70                 R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPL 1,463.10              R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 WIRE 425.00                 R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPL 280.00                 R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPL 144.00                 R&M/DIST EQUI
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-51290 SAND 232.11                 R&M/DIST EQUI
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-51290 FLOWBLE FILL 544.00                 R&M/DIST EQUI
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-51290 GRAVEL 1,016.25              R&M/DIST EQUI
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-62-51290 25TH & PEORIA 1,035.00              R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPL 49.01                    R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPL 67.84                    R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 GLOVES 30.00                    OPERATING SUP
SISLER ICE & ICE CREAM 60 -5-62-65200 ICE 113.75                 OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 22.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 57.50                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 29.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 SUPPLIES 20.00                    OPERATING SUP
CLEGG-PERKINS ELECTRIC 60 -5-63-51420 STOP LT BATTERIES 9,750.00              R&M/TRAFFIC S
CLEGG-PERKINS ELECTRIC 60 -5-63-51420 DETECTORS 648.60                 R&M/TRAFFIC S
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-010040-00 RT251&SHOOTING PK 46.05                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-060821-00/251 & RT6  LTS 4,720.43              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-040669-00/4TH & WEST SIG 74.99                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-040644-00/4TH&PEORIA SIGNAL 25.91                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-018123-00/RT 251 & 38TH SIG 83.70                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-018125-00/RT 251 & I80 SIG 188.48                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-018127-00/RT 251 & MDTWN 141.36                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-018124-00/RT 251 & SP SIG 73.68                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-010222-00/RT 80 & PLANK RD 775.07                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-010156-00/RT251 & I-80 13.19                    PURCHASED POW



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-010195-00/RT251 & WENZEL 84.58                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-010191-00/RT251&38TH ST 64.08                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-018105-00/RT251&MAY RD SIGN 43.47                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-018056-00/RT251&MIDTOWN RD 76.33                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-010194-00/RT251&WENZEL 21.56                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-63-66720 01-080997-01/RT251&UNYTITE SIG 26.62                    PURCHASED POW
CALL ONE 60 -5-64-56100 1128971 952 N 27TH 146.85                 TELEPHONE
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-72-51100 JUL20  E DISP PLNT 35.00                    R&M BUILDINGS
KENDRICK PEST CONTROL I 60 -5-72-51100 JUL20  W DISP PLNT 35.00                    R&M BUILDINGS
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-51200 PUMP 1,826.61              R&M EQUIPMENT
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63            WS/WWTP SERVI
CALL ONE 60 -5-72-56100 1128970 2901 PEORIA ST 107.85                 TELEPHONE
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,689.78              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,614.28              SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,698.41              SALT
HAWKINS, INC 60 -5-72-62000 SODIUM THIOSULFATE 612.24                 CHEM FOR PH/I
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-72-65200 SUPPLIES 312.45                 OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 60 -5-72-65200 MORTAR MIX 20.97                    OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-72-65200 WATERTOWER SUPPL 1,648.21              OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 PVC FLOAT 100.11                 OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 SUPPLIES 141.30                 OPERATING SUP
USA BLUEBOOK 60 -5-72-65200 FILTER 601.68                 OPERATING SUP
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-030461-00/PUTNAM ST PMP STN 10,140.23            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-018013-00/WATER TWR MAY RD 252.21                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070957-00/WELL 5 4,212.53              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070948-00/WELL 6 9,047.04              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-070955-00/WELL 7 13.08                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-088098-00/WELL 9 MIDTOWN RD 6,431.88              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-72-66720 01-010202-01/WELL 8 13,556.49            PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 09973-76815 RT 6 WEST 60.85                    PURCHASED POW
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-72-66730 60154-25937 901 BRUNNER 63.50                    PURCHASED POW
E.H. WACHS 60 -5-73-51200 EQUIP REPAIR 221.50                 R&M EQUIPMENT
STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-51200 RIPSAW 307.55                 R&M EQUIPMENT
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 60 -5-73-51293 SIDEWALK RPR 2,590.38              R&M CITY RIGH
LADZINSKI CEMENT FINISH 60 -5-73-51293 STREET REPAIR 7,791.00              R&M CITY RIGH
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-73-51293 4TH & ROCK 336.38                 R&M CITY RIGH
JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC 60 -5-73-51520 SP ROAD WATER LEAK 2,976.34              R&M/WATER MAI
MENARDS 60 -5-73-51525 SUPPLIES 115.91                 R&M HYDRANTS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 7TH & ROCK (SKI) 295.00                 R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 PVC PIPE 200.00                 R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 FRAME 228.50                 R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 DISTR SUPPL 1,610.77              R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 MANHOLE COVER 135.00                 R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 STOCK 108.63                 R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 COUGAR DR 32.00                    R&M SEWERS
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128982 1352 E ROCK ST 359.78                 TELEPHONE
CALL ONE 60 -5-73-56100 1128984 700 30TH ST 54.16                    TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 78187-01938 2909 PEORIA ST 61.91                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 60 -5-73-57100 86200-06895 BRUNNER ST 68.29                    UTILITIES
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 312.55                 OPERATING SUP
FASTENAL CO 60 -5-73-65200 DISTR SUPPL 108.07                 OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65200 6/5 C31705 SUPPL 41.97                    OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65200 6/30 C54931 SUPPLIES 41.96                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 30.00                    OPERATING SUP
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65300 6/18 C44024 DRILL 149.00                 SMALL TOOLS
JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 60 -5-73-65300 6/23 C48815 PUMP 349.99                 SMALL TOOLS
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-018061-00/1352 MAY RD 49.47                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010087-00/30TH ST 39.10                    PURCHASED POW



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010272-00/C F PUMP STATION 74.44                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010290-00/LFT STN @ RR 121.92                 PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-018014-00/LFT STN QUESSE 35.81                    PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010064-00/PUMP STATION 1.07                      PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-010296-00/PUMP STN BY ARBYS 1,325.84              PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-73-66720 01-060874-00/PUMPING STATION 2.35                      PURCHASED POW
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-74-51200 EQUIP REPAIR 97.00                    R&M EQUIPMENT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-74-53100 PILOT STUDIES 892.00                 ENGINEERING
CEDARCHEM, LLC 60 -5-74-62200 FLOCCULENT 1,251.00              SLUDGE FLOCCU
REPUBLIC SERVICES #792 60 -5-74-65010 JUN20 SLUDGE 5,318.98              SLUDGE REMOVA
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 60 -5-74-65200 SUPPLIES 98.43                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-74-65200 SUPPLIES 21.00                    OPERATING SUP
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 60 -5-74-65200 SUPPLIES 75.00                    OPERATING SUP
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-74-66720 01-080591-00/3600 RT 6 WWTP 10,337.65            PURCHASED POW
CITY OF PERU 60 -5-74-66720 01-070912-01/WWTP PLANT 14,834.22            PURCHASED POW
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 60 -5-75-51300 VEHICLE DOCKS 2,252.43              R&M/VEHICLES
CDW GOVERNMENT INC 60 -5-75-51300 VEHICLE COMPUTERS 5,504.46              R&M/VEHICLES
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 60 -5-75-51300 V101-LUG NUT COVER 9.80                      R&M/VEHICLES
NAPA AUTO PARTS 60 -5-75-51300 W202 34.99                    R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 60 -5-75-51300 W203 REPAIR 156.89                 R&M/VEHICLES
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 JULY 2020 FUEL-ELEC 1,103.76              FUEL & OIL VE
US BANK VOYAGER FLEET S 60 -5-75-65500 JULY 2020 FUEL-WATER 1,089.64              FUEL & OIL VE
IL SECRETARY OF STATE 60 -5-75-93100 PLATES 2005 INTRNTL TRUCK 8.00                      LICENSE/TITLE
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 60 -5-77-88400 2005 INTRNTL TRUCK 23,000.00            NEW VEHICLES
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 GRANT ST WTRMAIN 3,886.50              NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88405 6TH ST WATER MAIN 10,160.07            NEW WATER MAI
SKI SEALCOATING & MAINT 60 -5-77-88405 7TH ST WATER MAIN 63,180.36            NEW WATER MAI
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88450 WWTP EMRG GENRTOR 8,176.50              WTP UPGRADES
J B CONTRACTING CORP 60 -5-77-88450 EWWTP GENERATOR 108,000.00          WTP UPGRADES
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 5 PH 1 4,777.50              SEWER SEPARAT
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 60 -5-77-88500 AREA 1 PHASE 5 28,608.50            SEWER SEPARAT
MIDWEST TESTING INC 60 -5-77-88500 BORINGS 8,342.50              SEWER SEPARAT
NCIC OF GOVERNMENTS 60 -5-77-88513 REBUILD ILLINOIS 1,173.25              TRUNK LINE-SE
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-77-88850 TANTALUS CHNG-OUTS 5,893.45              SYSTEM UPGRAD
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-77-88850 METER CHNG-OUTS 5,059.65              SYSTEM UPGRAD
JOHN'S SERVICE & SALES 60 -5-77-88850 AC REPAIR (ANIXTER METER) 1,946.33              SYSTEM UPGRAD
MACHINERY MAINTENANCE I 80 -5-90-51200 SHARPEN CHIPPER BLADES 832.00                 R&M/EQUIPMENT
DEBO ACE HARDWARE 80 -5-90-65200 SUPPLIES 72.11                    OPERATING SUP
CALL ONE 85 -5-90-56100 1128973-4251 ED URBAN DR 275.07                 TELEPHONE
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 08660-38091 PLNK RD 87.90                    UTILITIES
AMEREN ILLINOIS 85 -5-90-57100 61228-53139 PLNK RD 60.85                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101014900/RUNWAY LIGHTS 753.92                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101018701/OFFICE 763.81                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101024200/MDDL HANGAR 32.62                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101024300/WEST HANGAR BLDG 57.49                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101026504/HANGAR 20 0.12                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101027400/AIRPORT LANDING GEA 11.54                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101028500/CORP HANGAR #1 213.23                 UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101800000/3 E HANGAR HOUSE 19.19                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101800202/HANGAR 22 -                        UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101801800/WEATHER TOWER 41.58                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101803601/CAR RENTAL OFF 3.76                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807000/AIRPORT HNGR 21.19                    UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807101/HANGAR 31 0.47                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807200/HANGAR 32 0.36                      UTILITIES
CITY OF PERU 85 -5-90-57100 0101807300/HANGAR IVRA 33 0.36                      UTILITIES
IBM CORPORATION 85 -5-90-59900 RADAR SERVICE 477.00                 CONTRACTUAL S
SMITH'S SALES & SERVICE 85 -5-90-65200 SUPPLIES 92.00                    OPERATING SUP



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
IV NET 85 -5-90-92900 INTERNET PORT 50.00                    MISCELLANEOUS

$2,428,044.93



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,665.31
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,185.42
14 ENGINEER 13,860.02
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 871.64
16 POLICE 87,917.28
17 FIRE 23,605.42
19 STREET 31,779.95
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 902.65
23 PARKS 18,112.70
24 CEMETERY 6,860.73
25 CITY GARAGE 6,920.55
26 FINANCE 13,713.91

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 214,395.58

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,485.35
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,568.69
61 POWER & GENERATION 8,967.21
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 34,136.35
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 4,434.59
72 WATER TREATMENT 947.32
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 17,919.76

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 74,459.27

TOTAL 288,854.85$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



North Central Illinois ARTworks 

PO Rox 1251 

LaSalle, IL 61301 

815-228-1253 

4r; "an ce. 

BIRD HOUSE DISPLAY: CENTENNIAL PARK 

PROJECT TIMELINE 

Interest Survey--Facebook and Website 7/13/2020 

Take Reservations for Materials 7/13-8/14 

Include in Summer Newsletter 7/20/2020 

Order supplies 8/3/2020 

Distribute Materials--at ARTworks Center and deliveries 8/14/2020 

Display at Centennial Park 8/23-8/29 

Return Bird Houses--Pick-up from park, leftovers will be taken to ARTworks center 8/30/2020 

PROJECT SUMMARY 

North Central Illinois ARTworks has proposed a partnership with the City of Peru Parks and Recreation Department to 
display birdhouses that have been decorated by community members in Centennial Park. NCI ARTworks will order supplies, 
take reservations, and distribute materials to families. If necessary, we will also collect birdhouses to be displayed, hang, and 
remove pieces once the display has ended. We are applying for a grant to help fund this project in order to make It cheaper 
for families to participate. 

ARTworks will also take care of all marketing for the event via Facebook, our website, and news releases through local 
papers. Please let us know if there are any logos or sponsorship items we should include to note the City of Peru's 
involvement. 

We are planning to create 30 sets of materials for families to purchase. Each set will include a birdhouse, paint set, brush set, 
sandpaper to prepare the wood, and a bag for easy carrying. Families can pick-up or ARTworks can facilitate deliveries. 
Pick-up is set for a Friday, August 14th so families can spend the weekend and following week decorating the birdhouses. 
Birdhouses may be dropped off at the ARTworks center or brought to the park directly, on August 23rd for display August 
23rd-29th. All items displayed will be struck on August 30th and returned to families by ARTworks. 

Any sets not reserved prior to August 14th will be available for sale day of. Reservations will be made on a first come first 
serve basis. 

Dt,n0A-;e7v$ 	* S 0 	if";̀ ''‘ Ce 

(10,AA 



BUDGET OVERVIEW 
UMW 	 

Birdhouse 30 $5 $150 Jo-Ann Fabrics 

Paint 30 $3.02 $90.60 Michaels 

Brushes 30 $1 $30 Dollar Tree 

Sandpaper 6 packs of 5 $2.70 $16.20 Home Depot 

Bag for transport 50 pack $28.99 Amazon 

Total: $315.79 

CONTACT INFORMATION 

Executive Director: 
Jennifer Antkowiak 
adrninPnciartworks.com  
815-252-1822 

Page 2 



Proposal 
Universal 

Asphalt & Excavating, Inc. 
Commercial — Residential — Industrial 

16 Gunia Drive, #2 
	

Phone (815) 223-3000 
P.O. Box 1636 
	

Fax (815) 223-3005 
LaSalle, IL 61301 
	

Email uaeinc@yahoo.com  

July 16, 2020 

City of Peru 
1901 4th Street 
Peru, IL 61354 

We hereby propose to furnish the materials and perform the labor necessary for the completion of: 
Various Water Main Break Patches, Peru, IL 

Hot Mix Asphalt Patch Work  

(1) Area at 600 Plum Street, Approximately 84.4 SQ YD in Total 

(1) Area at 2416 Market Street, Approximately 40.9 SQ YD 

(1) Area at 1702 1St Street, Approximately 24.1 SQ YD 

(1) Area the 200 Block of Church Street, Approximately 37.1 SQ YD 

(1) Area at the Intersection of 15th Street and Pine Street, Approximately 22 SQ YD 

Price: $60.00 / SQ YD 

covt 
(

LiSt.4tL2 

1-1 Cl ei°  „ 
cc 

s 
12, c 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified and the above work performed in accordance with the 
drawings and specifications for the above work and completed in a workmanlike manner for the 
Sum of: Sixty Dollars per Square Yard ($60.00 / SQ YD).  

Respec 	Submitted tfull , 
/6111-eze-get4.  

Randal R. Tomaseski, President 
Universal Asphalt & Excavating, Inc. 

Acceptance of Proposal  
The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are authorized to do 
the work as specified. Payment will be made upon completion, net 15 days. This proposal may be withdrawn if not 
accepted within 30 days. This work will be completed Weather Permitting. Please sign the original and return. 
Please retain a copy for your records. 

Signature 	 Date 	  



4141 Shooting F'Road 
Psru, IL 61354-3C55 

INVOICE 

5 - 1-1!--1 

DATE . 	 ORDER NO, 

-  4 

SHIP TO 

SALESPERSON DATE SHIPPED SHIPPED VIA 	 F.O.B. POINT TERMS 

ClUANTITAi•-• DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

> 
.1 

! 

til
---, 1,;‘'''  '--if:11:30n / 	L 	..., - --, , 	1 	7 „:,-) i X i'-?. 7:76i 

 

/ 4 ,••••-P „, 7j -,  --2- 	/ 	,-- ------ 
, 	/  

'';' 

11 
1 	s  •-•,' 	 L 

.- , 

/ 

C,  1.-"!) 	2) 

if 
 

. _ 	. 

't 1  7,71 :.3 	, -.1--  

	

. 	....- 
4-1114211..11,--41 	, 

- 

_ 
/ 1-1 	•-•--- ..- 	----? - 	.-- ' 	r.:--- 1/ --- 	• ,_ ..• i 

--.,  i' A 	, 
..• 	it) 
t...,.. 

; 

: 	4 _ ..- ' - < - <, 
..-/—< ...•-•-_-_-•,— 

/ /7 pre ,,- 	...... 	,....._.., r  7.-- 
-- , 

. 
/- 
61:•*-- 

,-,” 	---, 
0 (,) 

> — 

'--.• 	e 	I I /_.7:'  / 7  ' 
_-...,, 

() L. 

7741 
, I 

74)  

_ 

THANK YOU 



Estimate # 

6/29/2020 E-1777 

1,1 amo D'Ise,u55 	OlDerove, 

Total $19,840.00 

Fax # Phone # 

815-339-6607 8153392587 

ESTIMATE 

Desc4
tion 

N..7 
Total 

LINE STRIPING TWO BASKETBALL COURTS AND THREE PICICLEBALL COURTS 

11,600.00 

8,240.00 

	

APPLY LINES AS PE' I • . 	IN 	41 CEIV II ON O 1 	24TH 
LAY OUT LINES 
APPLY ONE COAT BONDING PRIMER 
APPLY TWO COATS OF BLACK FOR LINES 
APPLY TWO COATS OF RED FOR BOUNDARIES ON BASKETBALL COURTS 

LUMP SUM PRICE 

COATING PICKLEBALL COURTS, ALL THREE 
APPLY ONE COAT BONDING PRIMER 
APPLY TWO FINISH COATS OF TRC-08X SMOOTH FINISH BLUE 

LUMP SUM PRICE 

t• Rec- 	Ki.45 	2 

PIS 

, L. 

Estimates not accepted within 10 days could result in an increase in cost. 
Signature 

PUTNAM COUNTY PAINTING INC 
210 MARK INDUSTRIAL PARK 

PO BOX 20 
MARK, IL 61340 

Terms 

Net 10 

Name / Address 

CITY OF PERU 
CITY CLERK 
PO BOX 299 
PERU, IL 61354 



1100 OLD STATE ROAD 
Mattoon, IL 61938 

Phone: 217.235.0546 
Fax: 	217.235.0024 

FAULT WIZARD QUOTE 

www.anixterpowersolutions.com  Quotation: U00633545.00 

To: 	PERU MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC DEPT 

4005 PLANK ROAD 
PERU, IL 61354 

Attn: 

Phone: 

Fax: 	8152233142 

Issued Date: 

Expiration Date: 

Sales Contact: 

Jul 16, 2020 

Aug 15, 2020 

Jason Daily 

(P) 217.258.0962 

(F) 
jason.daily@anixter.com  

Item GustLine 	 Product and Description 	 Quantity 	Pdce 
	Unit 
	

Extended 

1 
	

IUPFW-1 
	

13,500.000 EA 
	

13,500.00 

FAULT WIZARD 

DEL: 2-3 WEEKS 

SECTION TOTAL: 	 $13,500.00 

QUOTE TOTAL: 	$13,500.00 

Special Notes 
1) All items are In Stock unless otherwise noted. 
2) Al! item pricing on this quote is valid for thirty days unless otherwise specified. 
3) All applicable taxes apply. 

BY ACCEPTING THIS QUOTE, YOU AGREE THAT THE ANIXTER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE PUBLISHED AT THE LINK BELOW 
ARE EXPRESSLY INCORPORATED INTO AND SHALL GOVERN THIS TRANSACTION. 

http://www.anixter.com/TERMSANDCONDITIONS   

Anixter Power Solutions offers the industry's most extensive and dynamic portfolio of products, services and solutions 
for the Public Power, Investor-owned Utilities, Construction and Industrial markets. 

The impacts of COVID-19 cannot be reasonably determined at this time. This quote/proposal does not account for any 
potential adverse impacts COVID-19 may have on Anixter's performance or obligations herein. In the event of any delays 
or adverse impacts, Anixter reserves the right for an equitable adjustment of the delivery schedule and prices herein to 

offset the effects of COVID-19 delays, without fault or penalty of any kind. 

Powered by www.proquote-solutions.com 	 Page 1 of 1 



1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

July 9, 2020 

Mayor Scott J. Harl,  

Peru City Clerk, and 

Aldermen of the City of Peru 

 

RE: Petition of City of Peru 

 Rezoning of properties on the west end of Peru along U.S. Route 6 

 

Gentlemen: 

 

Pursuant to legal notice published in the News Tribune in the manner provided by law, the 

Planning/Zoning Commission of the City of Peru convened for a public hearing on Wednesday, July 

8, 2020, at 5:00 p.m. in the City Municipal Building, 1901 Fourth Street, Peru, IL, to consider the 

Petition of the City of Peru (hereinafter “Petitioner”) concerning recently annexed property generally 

located on the west end of Peru along U.S. Route 6. 

Petitioner requests that following described properties be rezoned from R-1, Single Family 

District, to B-4, Business Highway District: 

 

SF Farms , LLC (PINs: 17-18-308-000 & 17-18-314-000): 

The West Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 1 East of 

the Third Principal Meridian, lying North of Route 6 in LaSalle County, Illinois. 

 

Bruce E. Ellberg (PIN: 17-18-306-000): 

The West 3 acres of the following described real estate, to wit:  All that part of the West One 

Half of the East One Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 18 in Township 33 North, 

Range 1, East of the Third Principal Meridian, in the Township of Peru, which lies North of 

the Peru and Princeton gravel road, now a component part of U.S. Route No. 6; excepting 

and reserving the underlying coal and mining rights as the same have been heretofore severed 

from the fee thereof, and the existing addition to the North side of said Route No. 6 heretofore 

granted; all situated in LaSalle County, Illinois 

 

Burt J. Brenneman, Lori R. Brenneman and Teri B. Sumner (PINs: 17-18-418-000 & 

17-18-313-000): 

The West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, lying North of what was formerly 

called the Peru and Princeton gravel road and which is now a component part of State Bond 

Issue Route No. 7, and so much of the East Half of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of 

Section 18 as lies North of said Peru and Princeton Road, all in Township 33 North, Range 1 

East of the Third Principal Meridian, in the Township of Peru, County of LaSalle, and State 

of Illinois. 

 



2 
 

Burt J. Brenneman, Lori R. Brenneman and Teri B. Sumner (PIN: 17-18-302-000): 

The East 33 feet of all that part of the West Half of the East Half of the Southwest Quarter of 

Section 18 which lies North of what was formerly called and known as the Peru and Princeton 

gravel road and which is now a component part of State Bond Issue Route 7 in the Township 

of Peru, County of LaSalle, and State of Illinois, excepting underlying coal and mining rights 

and excepting roadways along and over said strip of land, containing about .65 acres, more 

or less.  

 

Barbara S. Boehm, Trustee (PIN: 17-18-474-000): 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 

1 East of the Third Principal Meridian in the County of LaSalle and State of Illinois described 

as follows: 

Commencing at a point on the West line of said Section 18 which is 340 feet South of the 

center of highway U.S. Route 6; thence East on a line parallel with the South right-of-way 

line of U.S. Route 6 a distance of 72 feet to the Point of Beginning of the tract of land to be 

described; thence North 0 degrees 11 minutes 59 seconds East parallel with the West line of 

the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18 a distance of 300 feet to the South right-of-way line 

of said U.S. Route 6; thence South 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East 60 feet along said 

right-of-way line; thence South 0 degrees 11 minutes 59 seconds West parallel with the 

aforesaid West line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18 a distance of 300 feet; thence 

North 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West 60 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 

0.41 acres more or less. 

  

Bhal L. Patel and Hasuben Patel (PIN: 17-18-482-000); William J. Weber (PIN:17-18-

431-000); Richard A. Konieczny and Susan K. Konieczny (PIN: 17-18-497-000); Lyndon 

L. Hahn and Susan P. Hahn (PIN: 17-18-498-000); & Alejandro Arzaga (PIN: 17-18-

445-000): 

That part of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 1 East of the 

Third Principal Meridian, LaSalle County, Illinois, described as follows: 

Beginning at a point on the South right-of-way line of U.S. Route 6 which is 40 feet South of 

the center of the pavement and 425 East of the West Line of the Southeast Quarter of said 

Section 18; thence in a Southerly direction on a line parallel with the West line of said 

Southeast Quarter 300 feet; thence Easterly and parallel with the South right-of-way line of 

said Route 6 a distance of 665 feet; thence in a Northerly direction and parallel with the West 

line of said Southeast Quarter a distance of 300 feet to the South right-of-way line of said 

Route 6; thence Westerly on said right-of-way line 665 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

 

Beverly Malooley (PIN: 17-18-475-000): 

Commencing at the Southeast corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 

North, Range 1, East of the Third Principal Meridian, LaSalle County, Illinois; thence North 

along the East line of said Section 18 for a distance of 1100.41 feet; thence West and parallel 

to the South line of said Section 18 for a distance of 648.98 feet; thence North and parallel to 

the East line of said Section 18 for a distance of 348 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence 

West and parallel to the South line of said Section 18 for a distance of 155 feet; thence North 

and parallel to the East line of said Section 18 for a distance of 181.17 feet to the South right-

of-way line of U.S. Route 6; thence Southeasterly along the said right-of-way line for a 

distance of 164.3 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said Section 18 for a 

distance of 124.5 feet to the Point of Beginning.  

AND 



3 
 

The East 100 feet of that part of the East Half of Section 18 in Township 33 North, Range 1 

East of the Third Principal Meridian, described as follows: Commencing at the Southeast 

corner of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 1 East of the Third 

Principal Meridian; thence North along the East line of said Section 18 for a distance of 

1100.41 feet; thence West and parallel to the South line of said Section 18 for a distance of 

1100.41 feet; thence West and parallel to the South line of said Section 18 for a distance of 

648.98 feet; thence North and parallel to the East line of said Section 18 for a distance of 348 

feet; thence West and parallel to the South line of said Section 18 for a distance of 155 feet 

to the Point of Beginning. (The description of the tract of land described is as follows:) From 

said Point of Beginning; thence continuing West along said last course for a distance of 191.8 

feet; thence North and parallel to the East line of said Section 18 for a distance of 238.5 feet 

to the South right-of-way line of U.S. Route 6; thence along said right-of-way for a distance 

of 200 feet; thence South and parallel to the East line of said Section 18 for a distance of 

181.17 feet to the Point of Beginning, except coal and minerals and the right to mine and 

remove the same. 

 

Patrick M. Cawley (PIN: 17-18-488-000): 

That part of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 

1 East of the Third Principal Meridian, LaSalle County, Illinois, described as follows: 

Commencing at the Northeast Corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18; thence 

South 89 degrees 37 minutes 18 seconds West along the North Line of said Southeast Quarter 

a distance of 1325.90 feet to a point on the long established West Line of the East Half of 

said Southeast Quarter, as depicted on a plat prepared by Chamlin & Associates, File No. 

1290-P; thence South 00 degrees 19 minutes 18 seconds West along said long established 

West Line a distance of 571.82 feet; thence North 88 degrees 39 minutes 13 seconds East a 

distance of 37.02 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing North 88 degrees 39 

minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 42.11 feet; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 42 

seconds West a distance of 20.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees 39 minutes 13 seconds East 

a distance of 43.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 42 seconds West a distance of 

10.00 feet; thence North 88 degrees39 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 34.50 feet; 

thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 42 seconds East a distance of 10.00 feet; thence North 

88 degrees 39 minutes 13 seconds East a distance of 65.00 feet; thence South 00 degrees 12 

minutes 42 seconds East a distance of 353.06 feet; to a point on the centerline of Fifth Street 

extended; thence South 88 degrees 27 minutes 51 seconds West along said centerline 187.73 

feet; thence North 00 degrees 19 minutes 18 seconds East a distance of 333.76 feet to the 

Point of Beginning, said parcel containing 1.498 acres, more or less.  

 

Petitioner further requests that the following described properties be rezoned from R-1, Single 

Family District, to M-2, Manufacturing District: 

 

Barbara S. Boehm, Trustee (PIN: 17-18-494-000): 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18 in Township 33 North, 

Range 1 East of the Third Principal Meridian, described as follows: 

Commencing at a point on the West line of said Section which is 340 feet South of the center 

of the pavement of the highway which is known as U.S. Route 6; thence East on a line parallel 

with the South right-of-way line of said U.S. Route 6 (Deed:  Parallel with the North Line of 

said Section 18) a distance of 132 feet to the Place of Beginning; thence East on a line parallel 

with the South right-of-way line of said U.S. Route 6 (Deed:  Parallel with the North line of 

said Section 18) a distance of 1174 feet, more or less; thence South on a line parallel with the 



4 
 

West line of said Section 18 a distance of 150 feet; thence West on a line parallel with the 

South right-of-way line of said U.S. Route 6 (Deed:  Parallel with the North line of said 

Section 18) a distance of 400 feet more or less; thence South on a line parallel with the West 

line of said Section 18 a distance of 300 feet; thence East on a line parallel with the South 

right-of-way line of said U.S. Route 6 (Deed:  Parallel with the North line of said Section 18) 

a distance of 400 feet more or less; thence South on a line parallel with the West line of said 

Section 18 a distance of 25 feet; thence West on a line parallel with the South right-of-way 

line of said U.S. Route 6 (Deed:  Parallel with the North Line of said Section 18) a distance 

of 400 feet, more or less; thence South on a line parallel with the West line of Section 18 a 

distance of 313 feet, more or less; thence West on a line parallel with the South right-of-way 

line of said U.S. Route 6 (Deed:  Parallel with the North Line of said Section 18) a distance 

of 774 feet, more or less, to a point; thence North on a line parallel with the West line of said 

Section a distance of 788 feet to the Place of Beginning. 

 

Barbara S. Boehm, Trustee (PIN: 17-18-444-000): 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, in Township 33 North, 

Range 1, East of the Third Principal Meridian, in the County of LaSalle and the State of 

Illinois, described as follows: 

Commencing at a point on the West line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18, which 

is 40 feet South of the center of the pavement of the highway which is known as United States 

Route 6, this point is on the South right-of-way line of said Route 6; thence in a Southerly 

direction on the West line of said Southeast Quarter from the above described point a distance 

of 300 feet to a point marked by a steel stake; thence Easterly and parallel with the South 

right-of-way line of said Route 6 a distance of 906 feet to a point; thence South on a line 

parallel with the West boundary line of said Southeast Quarter of Section 18 for a distance of 

870 feet to the Place of Beginning; thence South on a line parallel with the West boundary 

line of said Southeast Quarter of Section 18, 231 feet, more or less to a point; thence East on 

a line parallel with the South right-of-way line of said Route 6 a distance 400 feet more or 

less to the West boundary line of the easement for ingress and egress previously granted to 

Trompeter Construction Company; thence North on the West boundary line of the aforesaid 

easement (previously granted to Trompeter Construction Company) a distance of 231 feet 

more or less to a point; thence West on a line parallel with the South right-of-way line of said 

Route 6 a distance of 400 feet more or less, to the Place of Beginning, except coal and 

minerals and the right to mine and remove the same, in LaSalle County, Illinois. 

 

Barbara S. Boehm and Deloris E. Boehm (PIN: 17-18-493-000): 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 

1 East of the Third Principal Meridian, LaSalle County, Illinois, described as follows: 

Commencing at a point being the intersection of the West line of the Southeast Quarter of 

said Section 18 with the South right-of-way line of U.S. Route 6, which point is 40 feet South 

of the centerline of U.S. Route 6; thence South 572 feet along the West line of said Southeast 

Quarter to the Point of Beginning; thence continuing South along said West line 658 feet; 

thence East on a line parallel with the North line of said Section 18 a distance of 72 feet; 

thence North on a line parallel with the West line of said Southeast Quarter, 572 feet; thence 

West on a line parallel with the North line of said Section 18 a distance of 72 feet to the Point 

of Beginning. 

 

 

 



5 
 

LAND INVESTMENT VII LLC (PIN: 17-18-496-000): 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 

1 East of the Third Principal Meridian, commencing at a point on the South boundary line of 

said Quarter Section, 295 feet West of the point where the West line of the right-of-way of 

the Wood River Oil and Refining Company intersects said Quarter Section line, being the 

Point of Beginning; thence West along said Quarter Section line for a distance of 444 feet to 

a point; thence North on a line parallel with the Half  Section line of said Section 18, 295 feet 

to a point, running thence East on a line parallel to the South line of said Section 18, 444 feet 

to the Northwest corner of the 2 acre tract previously conveyed to Trompeter Construction 

Company; thence South on a line parallel with the Half Section line of said Section 18, 295 

feet to the Place of Beginning, except coal and minerals and the right to mine and remove the 

same. 

AND 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 

1 East of the Third Principal Meridian described as follows: 

Commencing at a point on the West line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18, which 

is 40 feet South of the center of the pavement of the highway which is known as U.S. Route 

6, this point is on the South right-of-way line of U.S. Route 6; thence in a Southerly direction 

on the West line of the Southeast Quarter from the above described point a distance of 300 

feet to a point marked by a steel stake; thence Easterly and parallel with the South right-of-

way line of said Route 6, a distance of 906 feet to a point; thence South on a line parallel with 

the West boundary line of said Southeast Quarter of Section 18 for a distance of 788 feet to 

the Place of Beginning; thence South 282 feet on a line parallel with the West boundary line 

of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18; thence West 774 feet on a line parallel with the South 

right-of-way line of Route 6; thence North 282 feet on a line parallel with the West boundary 

line of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18; thence East 774 feet on a line parallel with the 

South right-of-way line of said Route 6, to the Place of Beginning ,except coal and minerals 

and the right to mine and remove the same. 

AND 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, Township 33 North, Range 

1 East of the Third Principal Meridian, described as follows: 

Commencing at a point on the West line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18, which 

is 40 feet South of the center of the pavement of the highway which is known as U.S. Route 

6, this point is on the South right-of-way line of said Route 6; thence in a Southerly direction 

on the West line of said Southeast Quarter from the above described point, a distance of 300 

feet to a point marked by a steel stake; thence South on the West line of said Southeast Quarter 

of Section 18, a distance of 1,425 feet to the Place of Beginning; thence Easterly and parallel 

with the South right-of-way line of said Route 6 a distance of 560 feet to a point, being the 

Southwest corner of the property owned by Illinois Valley Cartage, Inc.; thence North on a 

line parallel with the West line of said Southeast Quarter of Section 18, a distance of 295 feet 

to a point; thence West on a line parallel with the South right-of-way line of said Route 6, a 

distance of 560 feet to a point on the West line of said Southeast Quarter of Section 18; thence 

South on the West line of said Southeast Quarter of said Section 18 to the Place of Beginning. 

 

IL VALLEY GREEN LLC (PIN: 17-18-414-000): 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, in Township 33 North, 

Range One East of the Third Principal Meridian, in the County of LaSalle and State of Illinois, 

described as follows: 



6 
 

Commencing at a point on the South line of said West Half of the Southeast Quarter of 

Section 18, where the West boundary line of the right-of-way of the Wood River Oil and 

Refining Company intersects said South line, and running thence West on said South line 295 

feet to a point; thence North on a line parallel to the half-section line of said Section 18, 295 

feet to a point, running thence East on a line parallel to the South line of said Section 18, 295 

feet to the West line of the right-of-way of the Wood River Oil and Refining Company, and 

thence South along said West line of said right-of-way to the Place of Beginning, containing 

two (2) acres more or less, and excepting coal and mining rights as theretofore conveyed; 

subject to covenants, easements and restrictions of record. 

 

John Mulligan and Lori Mulligan (PIN: 17-18-472-000): 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18 in Township 33 North, 

Range 1 East of the Third Principal Meridian in the County of LaSalle and State of Illinois, 

described as follows: 

Commencing at a point on the West line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18, which 

is 1365 feet South of the center line of the pavement of the highway which is known as U.S. 

Route 6; thence South on the West line of said Section 18 at a distance of 105 feet; thence 

East on a line parallel with the North line of said Section 18 a distance of 72 feet; thence 

North on a line parallel with the West line of said Section 18 a distance of 105 feet; thence 

West on a line parallel with the North line of said Section 18 a distance of 72 feet to the Place 

of Beginning excepting underlying coal and mining rights. 

 

Michael Boehm, as Executor (PIN: 17-18-471-000): 

That part of the West Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section 18, in Township 33 North, 

Range 1 East of the Third Principal Meridian in the County of LaSalle and State of Illinois 

described as follows: 

Commencing at a point on the West line of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 18, which 

is 1270 feet South of the center of the pavement of the highway which is known as U.S. Route 

6; thence South on the West line of said Section 18 a distance of 95 feet; thence East on a 

line parallel with the North line of said Section 18 a distance of 72 feet; thence North on a 

line parallel with the West line of said Section 18 a distance of 95 feet; thence West on a line 

parallel with the North line of said Section 18 a distance of 72 feet to the Place of Beginning, 

excepting underlying coal and mining rights. 

             

Planning/Zoning Commission Members Miller, Lucas, Kalsto, Moreno, and Brady were 

present at the hearing. Members Atkinson and Grabowski were absent. Due to COVID-19, this meeting 

was also streamed live on the internet.  

 

City of Peru Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert stated the City annexed these properties by 

ordinance on January 7, 2019. Pursuant to Section 4.13 of the Zoning Ordinance, the properties were 

automatically zoned R-1, Single Family District upon annexation. Attorney Schweickert stated that R-

1, Single Family District is the City’s most restrictive zoning classification. The City requests rezoning 

of 14 parcels to B-4, Business Highway District and 7 parcels to M-2, Manufacturing District. These 

zoning classifications are more appropriate for the location of these properties generally located along 

U.S. Route 6, and less restrictive with respect to allowed uses.  

 

City Engineer Eric Carls stated that a few of the parcels have existing residential homes. The 

rezoning of those parcels will have minimal impact and they will continue to exist as a non-conforming 

use.  



7 
 

 

There were no objectors at the hearing.  

 

The Planning/Zoning Commission found that rezoning the properties as prayed for in the 

Petition will not alter the essential character of the locality; will not be detrimental or injurious to other 

properties in the area; will not impair an adequate supply of light or air to adjacent properties, or 

increase the danger of fire, or endanger the public safety, or diminish or impair property values and 

will not increase street congestion and, therefore, recommends to the City Council that the request for 

rezoning be approved  

 

Member Lucas moved, and Member Brady seconded, that the Petition as prayed for be 

favorably recommended to the City Council. The motion passed unanimously: 5 aye, 0 nay, and 2 

Members absent.     

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

_______________________________ 

CARY MILLER, Chairman of the 

Planning/Zoning Commission  





































July 10, 2020 
Peru City Council 
4th  St. 
Peru, IL 

Greetings, 

We live at 1802 Prospect Ave. in Peru. We are planning a family party for the afternoon/evening of 
August 22,2020. We would like to request permission to block off 13th  St. from Prospect Ave. west to 
the end of our property, approximately 100 feet, from 4 pm to 11 pm. 

None of our neighbors' driveways would be included within the closed area. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

David and Penelope Tarnowski 


	Agenda 072020
	MONDAY, JULY 20, 2020
	MINUTES
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 070620
	All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.
	UPRESENTATION
	UPUBLIC COMMENT
	UREPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
	UPROCLAMATIONS
	UUNFINISHED BUSINESS
	City Engineer Eric Carls reported on upcoming Plank Road closure.
	UNEW BUSINESS

	General Fund Misc Funds Report Apr 2020
	Sales Tax Report-Apr 2020
	Utility Fund April 2020
	Police Dept Report June 2020
	PVAS May 2020
	Page 1

	07.22 Disbursement Report
	Total
	Database
	Payroll

	NCI ART Works Bird House Display
	Page 1
	Page 2

	Universal Asphalt
	Page 1

	Valley Appliance Cemetery Mower
	Page 1

	Putnam Co Painting Lane Striping
	Page 1

	Anixter Fault Wizard
	Page 1

	P&Z Minutes West End
	Ordinance.West End
	Purchase.709 Fulton St.Resolution
	Release Agreement with Cellco.Resolution
	Tarnowski Block Party
	Page 1


